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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 18 December, 2017 9:21 AM

To: Sng Jian Xiong Ian; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lee Wan Ping

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 18/12/2017

Dear Ian, 

 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year COE Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 B.M.W. 740LI A SDZ3009Y 2010 12/12/2020 76 68 14/12/2017 100 $58,019 

2 2 TOYOTA COROLLA AXIO 1.5X A SJF1407D 2008 20/05/2018 5.4 5 14/12/2017 100 $4,641 

3 3 PEUGEOT 3008 TURBO 1.6 ADVENTURE SJK9501K 2012 06/05/2022 48 45 14/12/2017 100 $41,323 

4 4 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF A7 1.4 TSI AT BMT 5G13GZ SKD181J 2012 28/02/2023 58 55 14/12/2017 100 $52,479 

5 5 CHERY T11 1.6 SR RR M SJH8973D 2008 26/08/2018 3.8 1.5 14/12/2017 100 $1,452 

                      

Total 
Fees               500   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         
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Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

                  

From: Sng Jian Xiong Ian [mailto:IanSng@ocbc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December, 2017 2:22 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lee Wan Ping <WanPingLee@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 18/12/2017 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 
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Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  

Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2014 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIifwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIicDCCImwCAQAxggZzMIIBBwIBADCBijCBhDGBgTB/ 

BgNVBCkTeE1GZ3dEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJP 

REV6TXpRd05EQXpNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1UY3hNakV6TURBd01EQXdX 

akFWREFKcFpBUVBhV0Z1YzI1blFHOWpZbU11WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQEC 

BgUABGQvGiBny7khmR3XSV4U5uaU8WyChKSPnYKlfAt74T9NIKu6T/OMNY7A6k+R 

X4mTYJsrzq/TT5y6VJ/hzra+rQ6sw0xEPqL67a22BDXIXVs7v6rOP6kPb9jt8yvO 

lJDPzIpypxCLMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZSVpJ 

QVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2 

ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRjeE1qRXhNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVlkyaHBZV3h6 

WTJobGNtbGxRRzlqWW1NdVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkINJ0+7E/ 

ozGJ5KjrAef0W2mSn1k2pbHyu/PafJrjwNoAJHg3KBoQ/D/tT6u9sexErizh+d+v 
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RgwdFGXe9FvwTyCLa6birnUL8PW4vCwaIldH5OGXbygA2XvY38N8Uxr9DTer3zCC 

ARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1Gd3dEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3 

VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05EQTNNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFR 

Tk1UY3hNakE0TURBd01EQXdXakFaREFKcFpBUVRkMkZ1Y0dsdVoyeGxaVUJ2WTJK 

akxtTnZiUT09AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZJtDNITkSWt2iBlOlEOaSqbC 

QHTIdOo4Dd72ZGUj2YzNIKh0eAAagQdutojBu6qULaDu3t6JVDLDtufx3eD6GT4O 

poBlOQR23RoosZYaHRIRkLJSblFUmGRHLVQ3uxBaue0tOJ8wggEVAgEAMIGYMIGS 

MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIy 

MGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGN4TWpFeU1E 

QXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJWc2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJR 

PT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkYssvPl9+tlguilMrVph7D9Ezv8lBhoTM 

ZTdZTWWCXDW68BCp8bj2l1hsqqxd+9U46bllZeEICSJH3gvpVN8GgDh6FAwa7UOI 

PzrtQGTr2b7WcKYRRoVVKBkbZNblm11+mJf8cTCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG 

A1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9E 

RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRjeE1qQTRNREF3TURBd1dq 

QVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0e 

AQECBgUABGRjKIr62lHKSQ2cVoplUK4xXksWbNtlAS9YawPSc/HdVMn8RMrpzS0K 

d6YLBSvqBehxR/t4wr20gZb60txa7m9DgqkNM6Uk+zhDqR5GZP421K84egF6EELL 

CaCwB1o3ukWE+j33MIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRjeE1qRXlNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNk 

V0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARk8vmR 

1xcN83ycTTug10EOtaF0F3Ws+7NQRMG3VjcWp6bB5lRI+JRH7Wam1VfInKFSDTlg 

Agi5M3D6/D8hBQcvwpv8rahU4iP+jmKxZjLuIq42NwDSTmBsBTJ8BYCnndSOcakW 

LjCCG+4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglghkgBZQMEAQIEEMDSV0bbNpgWilSB7IKkW5aA 

ghvA53cQtaPeYWASelaXtrSUDzVMzYpQcKGnS4D1wHRCOUhILUmCgkX9o6xoMAim 

4vT7inTFP2W/RoWBhg1tU+sNixETmtvR/QqynBo3nL14+4+dKjFGhXs7LvZ+vDgm 

HgSM3UcEMJ2zIAj2RhIWCwkOpGo+Hdz/UctTrXr7utArq5HtycJpbzLVFKZYzidn 

EeUvIYhEplQvMvkvGCe+wf7jlyuMxOztIisCRv5SVBgKEy3Q52OOjnJl18yx5Ejp 

q2QO12mWPSsYg/7BWSBy9T6XZpQl3nqwxAbXurK4ztskxT1wqecFMGimpxlZ6xp/ 

RNHvr7KklMa6XnsRRMFz31gT8UFsrpUFNdcMZotTvmfdO2VbB736U7kolarYoKEc 

t0I48iGse0qhq1Rs022WZ2Mlg7RIIUK6Abiz26TsM91kRS1vIYxdclTvcix0oBSV 

ote8MtI7kiq21krbOTgPXRZIRKDJiNg9uc59JCd3RRYw0GgfmpkkYOnhDFjalmIv 

+s97+WwI58awbW2M/69dbxqXhr2sn7cyYfL4C88heXsWaRLjuVg6oerid+e9uEeI 

txzAZ9uBHWypU0q5kTScl5IEIfPFz8/yMfsxnZU7HFIebcyVo3oE8oJd3GE8WlFY 

UhDmVuoe40+wPXEjjppw/hnlIYbl1HtU7L/c8D/WGTq4itHLiiYBB4WIDTQa4OwO 

JTx9n+UjcTeVaRp/ud4NYHWUXXE8G2PKXz94HuYhw6sqVjudDxts365MpLrGgjFa 

GJiqwBPUSK6cI+JhAJK/VVUjWKJhCAKMd08ZMUn0uEVjMZfjNRK3nX12ihlM97ji 

LsWkRArvjP4Q/eENm2wQytmTAViHpo6ixpl7VpDAB3AS+IKUrk+6UVkc8GFu0Sb9 

oGiWbMIWnB04WBb1fAeWvdLpOTdlrCmlc4wHeOVaPVclp0hvyttwZMr95NoYHag8 

shf0jkCUgmMWSq3oO7Pm8abddDHw9iWxaY5B6/JviwOl3zP1ZsNKu4FNdf1IQ9Aw 

FGOmJK8J+s6gne8QK8Fm+Agu0Ogf4YgzKKNQ0rp9RVUcc+FbJcmNs/zYUOTcgnFm 

4EUp1c5RyQx8ONUuXOE2SFUOT8YaY1ffvhRXEguYCURZtZFsnmbrF6jWsIW2uONc 

NiWbhcUyInOUxPUNhVQPCfBWBN9d50lMSJAjfp1/pRGPuQIXELi1KKrJ/Eb7L/g1 

muLszOY8QnJZlclgzCDVfwTi/uolqDcS/UTtre31SgtwQuzix4XbvoONrfPyNYGX 
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a0KGJfB9Eu7ybLG/NfwBDfe8YF3yXhzeGBhEEnMkS3b6p45tPYCU+/fJVF0l/Wfy 

WMrmsL3zBcgW1+i/FafZebTobZwQz04ss36Hx9z1DqNQuUw/DNiq9u/BTtfd9ABd 

2MK2WhnuzsKx4r9JLDvi1gzePVeEaXLD26xeinREpca+AnYE7qF0XXgzwV7T3r4Z 

YurSJ8jWP7bAt8kNFm/1Pii+bnawG3UhOuCVTMkDmMUXj0DYYl1tHJjz4Zek47QI 

NXH6jVSH2qFU86wD2+2nJI64mX6R85xFZEsvGOzOWOS+8Iyq8iRYSTVXGCq4ExDu 

RI/4iPlIPFK1e0+RNQ3fs0hPs67ccziLOynYZmXap51kFHDJb5SlISZSarcn/uwa 

IoW2t6ORzJk2B8a12vdAo2MzfEZq+Mgac/PAhenQ+CCYwff2xlA3N5KwVboAYMBL 

bkJs4HBuE5Z9iK1oHi5SWnFtdF6FMKQYL3inaIW1YpROFhzsJplpFf9ImDTkZpyp 

nqg0Ho7iH2gI6FUPd1ODLLWI+jwSu2IGXFbMpXrbKYXgZzIpVF8P+DbYUnTY1FWP 

5R0LD7Y8lQ7OnGIeohcmlagjCnM2BRQRxWpJCJDQsNCMIceAhPn5DeM/BPyFQotl 

2JMe2o0XKmaE2z/54OkPkqD44M/4b93Ksw+Oc7oGNr9jkpNohAfV0kEl+4381nq9 

R3EhaG5iU/s3Brih70nfOcZJ8wuTmYxSb/mNHhmw53q+HGO2WLwM6ernPapwnIqX 

rtd0R60cPgOwBmDer88WmcdOdp7SnfRPuZelNhKK1UAkiMxTRszvQqh1I3gLgSue 

6VApKvf7WGAoLIgqTnue/kSejCrTfCkDOl0ZMt5w4HvAk4K17gk5R4ztUQtuKNnH 

LRvNaolmxBD3jLF5IfRWUsOD6IOSY0p88ZMFoZJeOhXbQoYRC6h1mE/8E9hcupH3 

tn99wEk4MC3DD8bBdfHcBe16lLZv+WeK2YYNfVzWs4N8rrb49amlUxxMIjA9d6T3 

HE45FpxSIEzo6jwuzG2yMhZtVpSTKtZygcELd5b1x2RuXmlNW0KpoasMpWtIFU+l 

hyK7EHuWhcQ/E1If6T/u3fNmDDs1y4N+cxFx2LFICBV/bR6ddxvggPMkpmjGvotD 

zgxq2IjPDDn7ZQADQhFJwkIQajGRX87MvvGJIg6jtkFxQ6FTmKsPycCHgzE1yN1I 

7Xrspgtw/ZWD6je6e9tLhdTv/S9WkkQcRwijF2tgYpuG/k3LZyhzmWXBqohFdurY 

XNhfmGHTWykxbaq9ZLg9Y6fwtF2QqKwKyN2itM8RBZbPQc0qDUgG6zl6hMX0tZqP 

7iv1DK68/A2fNMmua08Z9QL9sADWaUR114XOs2MeQ4AYEbzWx7Dyvg0lsD7Sw2RL 

ZAwktaVmVgxF/xYlixqxtjprf6rlth21jl3nj6h6Cw0FYWKGTxVEDLC15fgfyQNz 

Snwmn5ZjUBuw3ur+7Dvf3qDeJ3p4hkvt309oXjaxn7rY58wfKfUbtLANGPvcn1V6 

5zu32y2lYMymtyWxKmFhvTKJkdhB9FDttXz7VGAuXEIF/+pqpuXpFVeAx8XdEjkb 

9e7q/E3q752mul+imcjY0JU2Kavo88AkZcsV4shrztIJWYuSIf+7tNNSUDhGsPAu 

+fvNHh4XQr3/OYYPGdPbic7aHRT6JSHKhU0UtCAPWZbNLal7UR1shlysunis0ehx 

DyfSVdEwN2kLst5Ix+7MyZcVDQkkoK5A3eiWrfW9MXLkjHuSMmjxkuC4tPiORc8k 

SpXcH7c6W+7hTyfrfLh/MZYKpHdXd6Wn9xc7KbbJmn7QD6kA3bKra4N1Iws2uDn5 

2IbmDfiZbEyQzC4orEs3QkLfRsRPPrGQJDf2dRYYm7bzg8p+iZTXKkhZzW+pzBp6 

xUMPPQkCBDsNFrAy0YP1T94dTqzjcxYK/QD4HqDf9YlGaVVhgc7z6RmklOPpoOCr 

x5y9M4bnUtFUdaREQTaG89VflAXllMXQL1IiD68pkIipTLXKzG2zhUKVfL0jgezQ 

GFv30gK25XjUWtnHvqEAt11U/A85Co3KKxV+rgrTrQqB+b5m8QoHa+SYSHWdTWUb 

BkvUY/WWFKvQGAYtYO+cjPPIX9hn25dUOdENMYQKRlMfS/tfixSvscsp+qNvEzn/ 

9j8dxm4ZcAA48hwS74nIOlC2O2MCjYErQ60MTXvjj/q5AHoXOeppg4w37V48Em8a 

G47N9t2H2wlvZqVeRUZALIoifZ38vqPIP1nlHNVVyGZBHybxuYAHpeFBYhEqUUK6 

Ql0hHZtP+kXZ75FeC8r2Ik54hgJdPqVRzBUNb6gm+0phfBSCyWZgAKtfSeqdOfyM 

IzBQPQNfrUK0XWqC3KcFxUCEHP+CginKnuk6Xjuhg32bRDW+HTVVN71SxNywmhmO 

jxDTcKBuPfgK1oNuo6iJ4kAiME3p19+nIF9XWQUshBMJQU2UsM4y4yrqBTdvGrlN 

NB0pCHjoyB1G4N6cAn9AxKaOOYk6UOuuzWGBIx9gAGxnhHPAfyNb7XZ+zAYwei34 

hMC3pToVuhTNdvrEM/4WvKLWu7bjhr/tgjHaWXp+BwANVIidRN5sErCrwHw1ULHa 

/GwxkiHtExfF3+ZwbrvcGWITMw1ci3+n+ofL0tv0PoMlQroqgq1S0D5FXceVfYo1 

CgPzzqtrcLiEAR7ctnG6l1hXxGxPVQ8Q0WiMen4pCB+6WGJva6AxIYCuOwSUJwY7 

uiU/fFuFUVEntnqC83GSP+QjRezTBu/GwcKB80TM28NvbZx7Y0NmBNIxzbFXlTtS 

FBTGpEhiATjGTeuO+ZCsNdswLe7CnONBL7Z7pBAqHFQAPXrvdNUMtGO0MnHyYi3a 
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lNeU4vJVrs4PvypSjETAtDHYhywJBDkchG4xmVfNJavr4IhJJWuSMHOlIp8veFM4 

0B2x5XulaTEhZ18gUE2InDa3vfLgGCm0vEt2lD2BP+VwN2tcKK1Ojqw6wBNufJrK 

FLESxO8asNZ/cWoTDf4K7IEPvMpLiCAVrnHcOxIlQQPzAjoKtbwUIkuy5j+2di58 

IJ0f3EzSlt5rWiH6cXa3z5vamRybhWsO2Ty1unFvnP37VKdEIeQCuOaYzWctOwqq 

wSqFNG18NpM1EmHhTiiqPp259vyUrZcCWe2OPoau2EZ3RgnFvW0xhdslykIWj/bJ 

vgd0tnjj85qIEg6IDEt807FbDCLyrbPQ0krB5fzpU61doXfvB3W04dj0BxGAitaR 

rUsC3e5cDAZCPBSTpMqhHdShmvSHubtswUw8uh2SejsqdpT4wlFLEQDBjHRq42jE 

4K/W6P/T/8N0NgjxoaT90IsFEZdYkH3GtV+8Qk5y97+wbl2Tsck6gBKJYjtgsAYB 

iD8XrKhzLgufDrhCXaixbIihq4w3YVeZth2GWYZQTJnc/FKPnR2xPCjG4pZrvGiJ 

vMv/v0depGjSQ6QPaQmoWJvR3Weh8XJw9XUcHrOtQ6Yz5H5M06KvAV5e6ULTBu/s 

JevQR1RiGrjvrLz1o3GjltiSYDEll6gXlttnqR0u+p4uADYnITbbdwEWLZjrpu2U 

fMEBCt70A6GXH9EtDOTiSX0+BWYNnnjncgHe/vT/sKJ/mYC0RKUFlCjTWVT6Gx5Z 

b2wkpjh1IkLj5dq7JW4zjEpQqTebddUQlip+shsyrcmBMpPV+yRfJ3fQZK0Taz+Q 

fj84TLL9FsQaiqhYdALzpngZMATX4nfbm75yoUW/s4v+Kixy3JN7dXjOhVQzryNV 

YfEQkRDGW4TlzaZaZUq5G9BT2efNgzXwzJnPk0qM1W0RYbxdjFWPiLQw/Hh6Rhyq 

XTxURCqINnVvsaIXf1uSEXCdy6357eyjbjSLklEqHCeqXubm+IZRcZKJESM57QUw 

ZWrMoSezhAzVxxz/sKGwKiYba+NypDLfvRI9n7aGVWlp39Vxhg0ZL8/renCXgtHE 

DP1z7KOp0vcWc8IdO5S9cye7DCug1Js2/Yb8f4wwwXgDL0MYCbfDuIfV48utHKx6 

Kyj9Pps7lV3gHNrwe9dj/dBrQm+OvD1v4QMRaNoMXmL/VDpfm4uArq5v5x0wHJtO 

9nfOSTRaJ0a5lMJLENHcT0Ucmg/lTOxgW+/0ghnAjD35AKt1PlVmz6LbaDVZ7K1C 

wuFMiP5pjPqbVkqFO83DgMI5fsteTK6MS/L0saDzovDQesLnfUbHe8LxiJOhVyOU 

beF13Haaz7yelPVpNEiFZQepNMKtBdhtbbQ/lZNBrF1rrr8w7h/L29homVJK/Z+7 

hK4Bww+8h+DXpkoxWB6kkD9MqDwMnXRfLZ4/fZk3192CZSKctflTxqvHXj/I34Cj 

9McUAeURQMYQauFdTumyi11Qse4yC+KN9JKjySKiHuLmO98k4IXQU87Bb1df3+S/ 

5EQ9KpjXrcGEvjYKMSUACdzeowfrtSf418UxKcuHLuLx2lpeLxzb6h3Rb8OKTzFG 

wIju+czpDmsbaDOHjIN3MPKTZB67LmKhgWUDxSmIFjVA4HzaiybYCKfgGMkNzKmW 

hc6wA8XISYcr8u+lD+Que5m6R1HGtAodlZYNAfw78I1YEoEP2hCY3AO99ywaPstv 

KreZg7AitpCofNNilB1VtshlrRrn/BLtuBJebPbI0QCJOjHnng4WlB7hONtwYWkB 

mIlWvCp8+PiuFHdiekSv1IjQTzcUtHwJYJGW/lUU/CfYFzmdUi5aUKYLJeygJP09 

QJll1/rwJjWIhIBR7OWxtIGrX/S6kUgyex1iH4mZ8kW3/BO+dkDCbdeVQCEstal9 

eqN68BZ06tJs1lqE7GNdCdgEiCJxIPqTAYhDhoGkJZFypnS/l2FUA/iUaiuEJlmR 

MVAq4tUBlfo48oghiAN+30CVZf80BgIZofNt0y3wxurBMlWrhaqxQdnE9mVMr6uS 

JHB8W4u1DcmolWcSGMhxgic55XmANAGqEmWbhOn5FHdjE6mOlZSfiErNcMHDTH9G 

EK9ZpI2b4HZ8SK5v12gjMMrumO68rAwJEyO+plA8VAbErcQxcU1byYLW0wqqBCpQ 

iWjgH3ioEiTmmF+osk0cj4mL/g5xr1yWEXSV09XPdxWNPtA67+aONMuRxaOL0hB+ 

zXNyAgA6Eb/L+2RREZF4To0c/s2XgkR6xsW5TmIT1hnJ/mdV6ZQpObM3Y87r9Ip8 

jSRltdIP/3JygctipIqCbkELncpBiu5226UTP/NY4GloirXa5Vn68P7MclbVgIVJ 

OZmxmSENaIUv1Jut8hXC/9DOu2tK8ecsE8sM5KNxXCjdY3uiP5/ZDWVBOj6uRD5B 

8Bg6irNLCq6WaEApDYIQ4srNxsdo6/HmIHzOSFetiSRBD12B8TVkHw984KMn5TbQ 

oNISF/nCCKzQ5e7eTlrcTK9DybhIX9umbpAKxmZM82CkWgUdjzoYjWAqBXgipHcG 

y7z4kIzcYIdAv08Y0ZLUbOnp6QtDrdezSx3XnKLp/yP767LP+ulGKp1GN6OqHiSg 

26wf3bz72nnGpNeEOPlRiulm7CgEygiRs8EejzhPfIjlYuYIXinASSn9YamAyVtB 

l61ky/7FifsXdQPugb3/19fJKPJ+/YeB0hYrV/wIfzhNihoWJ5YQAEyEDBNyS9ZU 

Vz4zIKRGc17TrmLoL9nYxZYX2ZnGZxzHcAWf91lAa9jqMhDh7RHfObL0Dyps1jnH 

aIk9D0X/aE0OHpfHfHmBl0KVlU2gX3GghsQrx9ExCn1SOjr+vJALC8bW9wfMjckf 
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hUavYn47/yzKEbITSYXdQfWuOgwYgdsrgDxj6+4qjBem0UpvPEZSG7uwNSgTIf0E 

xtNb0vpq2+0fDirEfOiYY2VgMXk+7731x3ZxNOAbCG9OriV6afZeyIzSHy4U/gWW 

rAh7o2q+7koQMLsZkI6cB2haVtEEVuzpUT7H7zbGbJQg9Q2zVeXIEvnk/t7PN1Uc 

0J4pnOYcB2zOUPl5O+D6cpVankDlEepfozt1VepfNVoT9zpDNlrHYY6xGSmCy84h 

cxU0BnT8A6RhWNCD42pENlXYM1OLw5SGyhFxCVdZMDJ8VTcO9LBnIBhCe+Ho0RGP 

ukauWAqISxy+JAAgPPvrxj4BD6DUEXUvV+4/jhSnwr6FrcaHiVrhvmAJ8d4gWOI9 

3xTmp5vfdvMPbawl1t7/JyHfGXG2qx2iQx1r9pliFqZdyyXglxwI6UDGmFwWtOj6 

vpN6TBljolS0IXtaB9Hr0RZq1/9lZBnawt545zZJazFA5yuwwMMlmFKAffnuZtc7 

h3cHRWdyyXZEHNIi7PJdT7Q09O2eOo0A8XLKAN82UGgvZHNi11NZc2FOBF/FrGqY 

GQApfqKasRFMiNLgUBMrOEgzdTOh95mWPIf/6PwE0ew7QObU1T4nFclVnKMbGKEU 

M1mgvvUiPtex/HJ4eBg7K6iSG1+Dgvnh/mdTVcBrTSygs05VVyHgeHDqPBOqrMeB 

IAP1jRdA6/zlTo82pSiZJGRFWaA1vIQqj+0Q4o/5L9F5+J6CKgmw/rRvlMa91YbG 

CSPp+NkRk8fvSVz6+0DVJGGlTe9KFCs05R8L+UIsuL4peewMzw31BGFwrNTDunky 

4GvTfU9kCMG8orlMF6+x5totNK8VFrdfK5TRa+Hadz3RhvlEcwhldSLECoS8uXJi 

p7zLWYZPhsYMJbUjrSSOyakDuEWVGouSy1pcfzI1kgSA9vKwv2jSMQ3pXBsbry+Z 

F1iBcQtPbplo6gs6O5djXGu1SWS8Jap8FTEWHCrqH+wxieDrQg7hGLn4YEQzcKi5 

qgEuvnDe1MEalF7GIoJoW9wzWyVFh/JJ9RY9UCpvoZ5JI7BgVhiLKe8skdOeizK2 

w+qGI/euazaSYk0euUve8Nyk0Z6SwXQmG3kAy3vQIGTqJK3MeT4UGsImnpIn0k50 

J5GWcFnFrkvug3T9a04mnd2XwKeH62BOhF4hKLujwivkSQwelnkQsCujeAccQMxe 

h8w6jcOIUcAoYrUX2uxbIAlpWsh8EUpxawtfCt3LRirift/QPRA5LcZ47UKQ0xri 

288duDgM/57F11bmr1/4IHiX5TMGoTa97PUd1kmpDscsufVe8aC1Oa3s4JRCx/Xi 

teA7a+aTMej10Zdthi3zV+r77Jaq5jv67tn4Bb044GTJU8hUZKTif2JegB2gKbCZ 

FATTrJJHr461VGg+/bxQQatnebnWJEcpiIobi+KJELyM8msUhbrgU8I5ZyRyBC11 

f0qh//HYeP7qOWkb2zy5rGXU5sJqNYzJNb0rqzvc7pUA/zhOr0rtX5nZb7B67F6i 

NQZXGIZed9/QcPUwr4VNFDrdl8PO+DLQIRrOH7vMKsQXS4LQx0c0ChjVBLs96DdO 

AkWIFj/oU+psHp1o8a6ASrDTC6HrpWG+TgY3+63QgsHA80XVrgLGjwCsMNvz5aRS 

WydyAbm7oMv8u1qTwItmglN1hOQm3xGtMppekE2r9GbqVMfCH72dier2XtaGQ832 

dm2p0N5uDzRtBLdM/pL/0PTUGLkgVcmPHb9mhaGiIy+lOvKY2NlirHwhaAE/0aDR 

XtfljZl+gLXnnQNAJIWazE+paCaGrxvPm99iaH4iv13pI4R89wFRQ1rbo4Dlmlz6 

240tPJfPfN2cRzpM4RXqPknjHkjO26h9QxcyxVnlt4pwFXeCnbcfleN5IZZf86Xt 

HRCFqlPLgqF1qaQn7xPrT01E3BkUGvWSeN5uAzhBv0j9A4Tty4JOT+ozFPh35oNa 

zg+X+Ce+2sbOFoO6hU75PIPRYBXbPD610MKthe+qTaSBqc8lMU+nmesmPRwRTxUA 

+DSiGxZmOM31nxXyPnCnXGYEx8He43wROK5BiYTJvs8dvYpv6nNLVsYPKaSz0TOL 

nkknvCfFK03dfQ6phnEU2XdTwTJjpFBgeGInPEGlGSQI/1ltwCA2n5vUJx6Xj8ki 

pqg2kFTfCh7fNguTDCsv+zAJ7NvCd0+eShYvPmpa+OMAIffNwmvjXthBZQttX3c1 

Seg0ggB68sEiqEL9SHuu7bD6cQxC8D4uHrHmceCsWOhnAiQlHPLuG8F5gcThXoHg 

EQaJWq9LufRm3GWJgNt+byoKHDed6wnwQVnQ/K9KE/j+NzVpLbBXd8W2sV1pfNbe 

BF/czJpq753kZdQUi3E2rhtEXDAO1ashw7e/UwYjZK3vU9ZZc+0Ol/zKvn7fcUP1 

Fl75 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

 

     

============================== 
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Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and 

delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 

============================== 

 


